


Table of Contents
February 19, 2025

Agenda Item #IIL......ccooinniiiiiiiiiiiiiie i s e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV............cuvoeie Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of February 5, 2025
Agenda Item #V...........ovee. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 5, 2025

Agenda Item #VIL......ccoiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 2-5-2025
Agenda Item #1V



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 5:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Brett Parker,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh
Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Amber
Oetting; Director Communications & Marketing; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the meeting to order at 5:04 PM.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present. Mr. Haley joined via Zoom
and arrived in person at 5:10 PM.

Jtem #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Ms. Gonzales said she attended the Public Works and Safety Committee meeting and
would serve on that committee this year. There were no items of business related to BPU.

Ms. Mulvany Henry gave an update on the status of quarterly joint meetings between
BPU and the Unified Government (UG) Board of Commissioners and said she was invited to
attend a meeting via Zoom regarding the bill separation and PILOT reduction.

Mzr. Ash updated the Board on upcoming events.

Ms. Gonzales inquired about the Ethics Administrator vacancy. Mr. Ash, Ms. Leigh
Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer, and Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel,
provided an update on the status of the policy.

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )
Mr. Haley provided Board and staff a copy of Senate Bill 70 and Senate Bill 191.

Item #5 — Board / Staff Committee Discussion

The Board discussed committee assignments and agreed to keep members in their
current committee roles. A motion was made to approve this action, by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Mr. Groneman and Ms. Gonzales agreed to attend a meeting with Mr. Ash and UG
personnel on February 11,

Ms. Mulvany Henry provided all future meeting dates for the Community
Engagement Committee. The Board requested verbiage be added to future committee

meeting notices stating a quorum of the Board may or may not be present.

Item #6 — Meeting Structure Discussion

Ms. Mulvany Henry discussed with the Board, items that could be added to a consent
agenda in the future. The Board Policy Committee would meet to create a list of eligible
items and present them to the full Board. Suggestions from the Board should be sent to Ms.
Lawson to share with the committee at the next meeting. Items to be discussed include:

Travel request authorizations
Approval of staff appointments
Approval of the minutes
Monthly financial presentations

There was additional discussion regarding the newly added agenda item, “Public
Comments on Agenda Items”, and how the Board could reinforce its purpose.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:58 PM, by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

ATTEST:

Secretary

APPROVED:

President

Page 3 of 3



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 2-5-2025
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY §, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Brett Parker,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye,
Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald
Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Amber Oetting; Director Communications & Marketing; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Clifford Robinett, Director Water Distribution; Chris Stewart,
Director Civil Engineering; Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer; Durward Johnson, Senior
Civil Engineer; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; and Robert Kamp, IT Project
Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Ultilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the Board meeting to order at 6:02 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person, -
wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Haley introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General Manager,
and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 22, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of January 22,
2025, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Visitors Comments

Ms. Dorothy Lloyd, spoke about an item pertaining to her bill.

Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer, spoke with Ms. Lloyd outside of the
Board room.

Ttem #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Water Infrastructure Investments East of I-635: Mr. Phillip Brown, Senior Civil
Engineer, provided the Board an update on completed and future improvements being
made to water infrastructure east of [-635 including, funding types and the methods
used to reach their goal of replacing 1% of water mains per year. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Brown responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Mr. Ash and Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations, spoke about the
recent boil advisory. Mr. Green explained what caused the advisory to go into effect
and how the water department was able to make the repairs quickly and efficiently. He
said the water advisory was cautionary and confirmed there were no contaminants
found. He recognized the water team for their diligent work during this event.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Ash also acknowledged BPU staff that responded and
assisted during the boil advisory. He recognized Mr. Don Stahl, Executive Director
Electric Production, and the Electric Production team for the positive changes they’ve
made to improve the plant and its performance.

Item #7— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Scott Harding, Wyandotte County, had an inquiry outside of the agenda items.

Mr. Haley reminded all that this section was for comments related to agenda items that
were previously presented on.

Dr. Rosas-Hall, inquired about directional boring and who would complete the work.

Item #8— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry provided comparison regarding directional boring in response to
Dr. Rosas-Hall’s inquiry, recognized staff for their roles in handling the boil advisory, and
expressed appreciation to Mr. Brown and Water Operations for their improvement efforts. She
asked the Board for permission to attend the AWWA National Conference, June 2025.

A motion was made to approve travel for Ms. Mulvany Henry, by Ms. Gonzales,
seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Ms. Gonzales asked for permission to attend the AWWA National Conference, June
2025.

A motion was made to approve travel for Ms. Gonzales, by Mr. Parker, seconded by
Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

She also thanked Mr. Brown for his presentation and acknowledge the Water
Operations who attended the meeting.

Mr. Parker echoed previous comments made and expressed appreciation to BPU staff
for their thoughtful decision making and effective spending with the community in mind.

Mr. Wakes thanked Mr. Brown for his presentation and thanked BPU staff for their
work pertaining to the main break. Mr. Wakes asked for permission to attend the APPA
National Conference, June 2025.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to approve travel for Mr. Wakes, by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Mr. Groneman thanked BPU staff for their work in repairing and communicating the
water main break to those affected.

Mr. Haley thanked Mr. Brown and Mr. Green for their updates and expressed
appreciation for the prompt response regarding the boil advisory. He mentioned seeing Mr. Ash
at Kansas Municipal Utilities (KMU) Day at the Capitol and spoke about KMU’s regard for Mr.
Ash and BPU. He also talked about the importance of the BPU Mission Statement.

Item 9 — Adjourn

At 7:01 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4

























































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII







































KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

December 2024
2024 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

PERSONNEL

1010-Regular Labor 51,975,118 51,706,382 268,736 -
1020-Overtime/Special Pay 4,441,872 4,768,360 (326,488) (7.35)%
1030-Health Care/Medical Benefit 13,146,069 6,589,544 6,556,524 49.87%
1040-Medical Insurance-Retirees 3,008,656 635,478 2,373,178 78.88%
1050-Pension Benefit 6,021,644 (5,280,314) 11,301,958 187.69%
1070-Life Insurance Benefit 1,049,411 918,481 130,930 12.48%
1080-Unemployment Benefit 56,417 57,796 (1,379) (2.44)%
1090-OASDI/HI (FICA) 4,315,900 4,246,619 69,280 1.61%
1100-Liability Insurance/Work Co 858,139 (141,238) 999,378 116.46%
1110-Compensatory Balance Reserve 563,477 1,750,031 (1,186,554) (210.58)%
1130-Disability Pay Benefit 687,545 637,488 50,058 7.28%
1140-Employee Education Assistance 60,000 41,984 18,016 30.03%
1170-Board Per Diem 6,000 1,500 4,500 75.00%
1180-Long-Term Care 201,611 85,213 116,399 57.73%
1990-Other Employee Benefits 50,000 68,236 {18,237) (36.47Y%
TOTAL PERSONNEL 86,441,858 66,085,558 20,356,300 23.55%
SERVICES

2010-Tree Trimming Services 3,545,068 2,316,658 1,228,410 34.65%
2011-Contract Line Services 2,000 - 2,000 100.00%
2020-Legal Services 373,000 1,202,783 (829,783) (222.46)%
2030-Engineering Services 1,603,950 1,023,993 579,957 36.16%
2040-Accounting/Costing Services 12,000 29,400 (17,400) (145.00)%
2050-Auditing Services 440,000 266,777 173,223 39.37%
2060-Actuarial Services 13,500 12,725 775 5.74%
2070-Banking/Cash Mgmt/Treasury 941,900 1,257,006 (315,106) (33.45)%
2080-Financial Advisory 39,000 41,000 (2,000) (5.13)%
2090-General Management Services 150,000 63,476 86,524 57.68%
2100-Human Resource Services 177,600 180,317 (2,717} (1.53)%
2110-Environmental Services 919,900 834,595 85,305 9.27%
2130-Computer Hardware Maintenance 350,900 295,470 55,430 15.80%
2131-Computer Software Maintenance 5,124,486 5,167,102 (42,616) -
2140-Advertising/Marketing/Sales 448,000 388,183 59,817 13.35%
2150-~Janitorial Services 918,120 876,729 41,391 4.51%
2151-Trash Disposal 56,105 60,318 (4,213) (7.51)%
2160-Travel/Mileage 939,970 480,396 459,574 48.89%
2170-Outside Printing & Duplicating 597,350 674,150 (76,800) (12.86)%
2180-Insurance Services 2,582,000 2,212,434 369,566 14.31%
2190-Dues/Memberships/Subscription 390,139 327,677 62,462 16.01%
2200-Telecommunications Services 522,636 1,065,304 (542,669) (103.83)%
2210-Clerical/Office/Tech Services 176,800 97,986 78,815 44.58%
2211-Copier Services 400 - 400 100.00%
2220-Security Services 1,514,000 2,289,340 (775,340) (51.21)%
2230-Collection Services 90,000 68,952 21,048 23.39%
2240-Building Maintenance Service 1,483,846 1,465,928 17,918 1.21%
2241-Building Maint Srvc - HVAC 367,289 137,614 229,675 62.53%
2242-Building Maint Srvc - Elevator 114,272 204,568 (90,296) (79.02)%
2243-Pest & Bird Control 11,850 - 11,850 100.00%
2244-Grounds Maintenance 149,000 75,938 73,061 49,03%
2250-Mailing/Shipping Services 19,980 19,720 260 1.30%
2260-Meter Testing/Protection 5,500 4,400 1,100 20.00%
2270-Public Notice 70,250 53,838 16,412 23.36%
2282-IT Prof Contracted Services 2,489,000 2,333,264 155,736 6.26%
2300-Equipment Maintenance 743,205 961,960 (218,755) (29.43)%

11



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

December 2024
2024 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

2310-City Wide Yard Restoration 20,000 960 19,040 95,20%
2320-City Street Repairs 750,000 727,706 22,294 2,97%
2330-Right Of Way/Easements 112,000 67,707 44,293 39.55%
2340-Auxiliary Boiler Maintenance 12,500 8,907 3,594 28.75%
2351-Control System Support Service 160,000 165,715 (5,715) (3.57)%
2360-Other Power Plant Maint - (163} 163 -
2370-Liab-Inj Damages 1,734,600 1,767,676 (33,076) (1.91)%
2380-Sponsorships 1,149,100 696,406 452,694 39.40%
2390-Risk Mngmnt & Consulting Srv 275,000 357,346 (82,347) (29.94)%
2500-Dogwood Gas Plant O&M 4,595,100 4,343,173 251,927 5.48%
2990-Other Professional Services 806,675 595,984 210,691 26.12%
TOTAL SERVICES 36,997,991 35,221,416 1,776,575 4.80%
FUELS

3010-Main Flame Fuel 35,482,054 29,302,454 6,179,600 17.42%
3012-Building Heat Fuel 1,500 814 686 45.72%
3020-Start Up Fuel 1,260,347 2,434,994 (1,174,647) {93.20)%
3025-AQC - Reagents 1,760,000 509,932 1,250,068 71.03%
3030-Ash Handling 1,530,000 906,261 623,739 40.77%
3040-On Road Vehicle Fuel 717,000 598,455 118,545 16.53%
3050-Purchase Power Energy 20,751,000 25,801,224 (5,050,224) (24.34)%
3055-Purchased Power - Renewables 26,164,651 27,405,035 (1,240,384) (4.74Y%
3070-Purch Pwr Capacity NonEconomic 2,652,167 2,277,965 374,202 14.11%
3080-Purchased Power Transmission 5,738,820 6,377,579 (638,759) (11.13)%
3110-Off Road Fuel 107,500 175,484 (67,984) (63.24)%
3600-Renewable Energy Certificates (2,200,000) (1,150,561) (1,049,439) (47.70)%
3990-Other Purchased Power 284,000 313,769 {29,769) {10.48)%
TOTAL FUELS 94,249,039 94,953,405 (704,366) -
SUPPLIES

4010-Office Supplies & Materials 161,450 142,453 18,997 11.77%
4020-Laboratory Supplies 32,000 20,765 11,235 35.11%
4030-Janitorial Supplies 22,400 15,332 7,068 31.55%
4040-Comp/Srvr/Ntwrk Hrdwr Equip 1,015,725 681,010 334,715 32.95%
4041-Comp/Srvr/Ntwrk Sftwr & Lic 60,250 5,879 54,371 90.24%
4050-Small Tools & Machinery 276,800 215,685 61,114 22.08%
4060-Water Treatment Chemicals 807,000 603,582 203,418 25.21%
4070-Ferric Chemicals 200,000 185,926 14,075 7.04%
4080-Lime/Caustic Chemicals 150,000 155,143 (5,143) (3.43)%
4090-Chjorine Chemicals 630,000 629,926 74 .
4100-Other Chemicals & Supplies 307,500 314,729 (7,229) (2.35)%
4110-Clothing/Uniforms 315,600 452,522 (136,922) (43.38)%
4120-Vehicle/Machinery Parts 758,000 713,963 44,037 5.81%
4130-Building/Structural Supplies 715,000 465,813 249,187 34.85%
4131-Bldg/Strctl Supp-Leeves/Dikes 130,000 67,477 62,523 48.09%
4132-Big/Strcti Supp-Roads/Rails 70,000 94,606 (24,606) (35.15)%
4133-Bld/Strctl Supp-Filter Srvcs 21,000 - 21,000 100.00%
4140-Piant Equipment 275,200 220,528 54,672 19.87%
4150-T&D Equipment 2,000 494 1,506 75.28%
4160-Office Equipment 33,000 10,717 22,283 67.52%
4170-Electric Usage - 67,276 (67,275) -
4180-Water Usage - 22,454 (22,454) -
4190-Environmental Supplies 68,600 48,162 20,438 29.79%
4195-Flue Gas Treatment 325,000 242,684 82,316 25.33%
4200-Hazardous Waste Supplies 1,100 1,081 19 1.74%
4210-Safety Supplies 158,700 104,895 53,805 33.90%
4220-Communication Supplies 65,600 39,073 26,527 40.44%
4230-Meter Parts & Supplies 82,500 5 82,495 99.99%

12



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

December 2024
2024 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

4250-General Parts & Supplies 10,000 3,150 6,850 68.50%
4251-General Parts & Supp Coal Conv 564,300 351,111 213,189 37.78%
4252-General Parts & Supp Coal Dust 6,000 726 5,274 87.90%
4253-General Parts & Supp Wash-Down 6,000 2,363 3,637 60.62%
4260-Transmission Parts & Supplies 70,000 57,243 12,757 18.22%
4270-Distribution Parts & Supplies 3,367,000 6,650,628 (3,283,628) (97.52)%
4280-Books/Manuals/Reference 12,800 3,927 8,873 69.32%
4290-Micrographic/Records Equip - 186 (186) -
4300-Boiler Maint-Forced QOutages 545,000 1,153,235 (608,235) (111.60)%
4301-Boiler Maint-Elec & Control 87,000 58,496 28,504 32.76%
4302-Boifer Maint-Mechancial 465,000 693,137 (228,137) (49.06)%
4303-Boiler Maint-Motor 60,000 195 59,805 99.67%
4304-Boiler Maint-Steel & Duct 465,000 270,601 194,399 41.81%
4305-Boiler Maint-Coal & Ash 745,000 1,121,426 (376,426) (50.53)%
4306-Boiler Maint-Boiler Cleaning 200,000 70,880 129,121 64.56%
4307-Boiler Maint-Insulation 200,000 267,505 (67,505) (33.75)%
4308-Boiler Maint-Planned Outages 300,000 343,194 (43,194) (14.40)%
4309-Boiler Maint-Lab Equip 71,900 89,380 (17,480) (24.31)%
4310-Turbine Maintenance 632,000 1,029,932 (397,932) (62.96)%
4320-Balance Of Plant Maintenance 714,600 1,021,364 (306,764) (42.93)%
4321-Balance of Plant Mnt-Comp Air 39,000 14,014 24,986 64.07%
4322-Balance of Plant Mnt-Crane Svc 53,500 13,168 40,332 75.39%
4323-Balance of Plant Mnt-Comm 17,000 3,352 13,648 80.28%
4324-Balance of Plant Mnt-Pumps 73,000 19,402 53,598 73.42%
4325-Balance Plant Mnt-Mechanical 45,000 21,733 23,267 51.71%
4326-Balance Plant Mnt-Electrical 55,000 28,863 26,137 47.52%
4327-Balance Plant Mnt-Chem Feed 25,000 24,839 161 .
4328-Balance Plant Mnt-Risk Mngmnt 60,000 40,866 19,134 31.89%
4329-Balance Plant Mnt-Filters 6,000 1,171 4,829 80.49%
4330-Compressed Gases 189,000 250,549 (61,549) (32.57)%
4990-Other Parts & Supplies 33,000 31,867 1,133 3.43%
TOTAL SUPPLIES 15,801,526 19,160,683 (3,359,157) (21.26)%
OTHER

5020-Demand Side Management Program 120,000 5,413 114,588 95.49%
5060-Other Board Expenses 10,000 9,770 230 2.30%
5080-Doubtful Account Expense 435,000 184,820 250,180 57.51%
5110-Outside Regulatory Expenses 316,400 95,035 221,365 69.96%
5150-WPA Billing Credit (550,000) (935,946) 385,946 70.17%
5200-NERC Reliability Compliance 387,000 56,581 330,419 85.38%
5300-Payment In Lieu of Taxes 38,314,998 38,502,792 (187,794) R
TOTAL OTHER 39,033,398 37,918,465 1,114,933 2.86%
TOTAL EXPENSES 272,523,812 253,339,528 19,184,284 7.04%











































LT

0dO
unsny " LogJ
e % aiss4

ot'c 1€ 66°C $TOT/PRUIQUIOD GTOT/IOIBA QE0T/P1109]Y - 98RIGA0D
9T '886°LY LOT06S°S 8LE°899°vY $ AjLieg - 901A10G 1G2(J [BNUUY WNWIXBIA]
Sle 9T’ 86'C 9T0T/PAUIqUIO)  9TOT/IIBM 6TOT/FMIN9]T - 295.I9A0D
8¥0°9€8°1¢ 8EFIII6 9£0°088 V¥ $ 193 [B10 - 991AIRG 199(T [BNUUY WNWIXBIN
L9V L6E°€91 888°01L°6C 6L5°989°€E1 $ SONUAAYY JON
(LELOESVIT) (9L1°256°82) (195°788°S81) sosuadxy edueusuIR[N pue SuneredQ
YOTPET'LE ¥90°€99°8S OV1°1LS‘61¢ $ SONUIASY

Y20 "T€ 18qURadsQ  $Z0C "I¢ Pquidded  $20¢ L¢ 1oquiova(
Sulpuy SWPUOIN ¢ Sulpuy SYUON ¢ Sulpug SYIUOIN |
paulquo)) 1918 M OL1199[Y

"sasuadxy souBUSIUIRIA pue uoneIad() SS9 ‘WAISAS A 11 O} JO SONUSASY S} SUBIW  SONUSATY 19N,

“1911enb
Iepuajed yons yim Juipus porad quow sA[omM) Sy} 10§ wIelsAS A1) oY JO SONULAY 9N Y1 S1e|nojes o) paunbai s sanIn d1qng Jo preog

Y} ‘aInjuapu] JSn1J, Poje)SYy pue pepuswy puoosg oyl ul pauyep se sainjuspu] [ejustue[ddng Aue pue 91(z ‘g 10qada(] JO SE 9ANOSD ‘L[0T ]
aunf Jo Se pajep ‘9Inuapu] JSniy, pajejsay pue papualwy puooss sif) Ul paulep se ‘sainjuapu] [ejuswajddng oy jo sjuswatinbai oy 03 Suipioooy

$707 19quIaoa(]
papuy HIUON Y], 104
§OnIh[) °1qnd jo preoyg
oY} 10J SONUAYY 13N JO
UOTIB[NOTE)) JO 9)BIIINIIS))



8¢

‘SONUIAL. w:EMuOQO;:O: SNOQUEBJ[ISTW .I9Y10 pUB SJUaUISIAUI

Uo Jsaoqur ‘[esodsip yse ‘[ejusl juauiyoe)ie 2jod/19m0) ‘S99J JOAUUOISIP/IOLUUOD ‘SIUNOISIP PINSLI0) :SOpN[oul JOYI0 pue swooui Jsasjul ()

swodur sunerado-uou 1opo pue uoroatold any ‘sanrioyine ognd ‘Suny3i AemySiy sopnpoul sojes 1yI0  ([)  :SPION

‘SANUIAI ATRUIPIOBIIXS Ipnjoul jou jjeys pue Ad1jod soueinsur sjeridordde ue Aq pa1aaod waIsAS A1) 911 Aq paLInoul SSO]

Kue 01 392dsa1 ynm pred spaaoold apnjour Jou [[eys WiIa) Yons Inq ‘spesooid puog WO PaALIdp pun, uonodNLsueD) ay) ug soruowr asoyj 3deoxe (1 0z ‘ouny peyep

ISTLL], JO 2IMuapu] 91[3) UIIAY PaYSI[qBISS Spun,] oY) JO AUe Ul SSILOUI JO JUSUISOAUL 9} WIOL] PIALISp SUIOOUL [[B Sepnjoul pue ‘waiskg AN yons Jo syonpoid

pue S9OIAISS JO 9Sn pue 9[es ) WOY pue WSAS ANl 2yl 01 10adsar yiim Ndg 9y Aq pesodun sa3ieyo pue sojel Surpnjoul ‘waisAg AN 9y woy ndg

oY) AQ PIAIOIDI SONUSASI [[B SIPNJOUI puE ‘dSIMISYI0 10 WLISAS AH[IIN) S} O} SJUsULIePLq J0 siredal ‘syuauiafIejus ‘SUOISUSIXD WO Sunnsal Jayaym Joalay)

1ed 1a10 10 109l01g Aue 10 WLISAS A 2yl Jo [onuod pue uonelado “uouwreSeurwt ay) Wo. ) AQ PIALIID SNUSASI puE 9WOIUL [[e UBSW |, SOTMUDAD
4 lo1d S AN /Yyl Jjo | % ! q 1 Ndd 943 AQ paAlisp % I « s

(1£ SV sunsnlpe uonel[1ouoda1 (OYH) Jusuoduro)y a1ey ASIoUg 10] palIajop SNUIADY,

POTYET'8LE ¥90°€99°8S Or1°1LS61¢€ $ SONUAASY [BI0L
#Hr6°1) - Fr6‘1) sSuruieqg pun, UOHONNSUOY) :SSI7
(680°1L5°S) - (680°1L5°S) +dd/190] - SNUGAY pargya(]

- - - OUBNSS] mo HmoU _u:om

671 9GL Sl Y66°SEYT sSSP 0zEel (7) 1oy pue swodu] 35219)u]

T6L°705°8¢ 020v86°S TLLBISCE soxe], JO nal] uj JuswAed

€50YT1°CI 898°69¢ 1 G81°85L°01 So[eS 9[esojoMm

$96°610°1 SPL 859 022°19¢ (1) saes 10430

8Y1°6€0°C1 8CT'S6L 026°6£T° 11 Sjootos

vL0¥95°9S 686°LL9°9 680°988°6Y So[eS [eLysnpuj
859°8¥S 1€ 0L1'SLET 881°C08°LT1 S9JES [BIOI0WIWO))
860°95T°911 #S0°000°L2 ¥v0°957 68 $ SoJeg enuopisay
SONUIADY AN [BI0]
YC0T "TE€ 19qUIsddd 20 1€ 1Pquisdd $Z0¢ ‘1 quioda(]
Sulpug SPUON 7] Bulpug SYUON 7] Suipug SYIUON 7]
ﬁoEQEOU 1918 M\ om._uooﬂm

SHOANAJAHY
[ 1qIyxyq



6¢

‘Nd€ 2y Aq pazifended ae yoiym ‘fany pue saxe) Fuipnjoul ‘swa)y Auadord yons pue ‘waiskg A 2y Jo satradoid Kue jo uonsodsip
J31]0 10 UOIEN|eAdl ‘UOHBOIJISSE[OA1 JUdlIUOpUBge ‘oes oY) WO0l] SIUSWAIIAL 10 0] sjuswaAoldwl Jo SUOISUDIX9 ‘Sjuoullalieq ‘sjuswraoejdal ‘suonippe jejdes 10] 10Jo1ay) opew $93Ieyo 10 ‘S1S00
‘Ndd 3 10 A1 dY) JO SSIUPIGIPUI I3YJ0 10 papuoq Jo uorezuiowe Jo jedpund Jo juawked sy Joj saSieyd pue sadreyd isa10)ut ‘so[qISueiur Jo uonezZIoWE ‘SWv) asuadxs SuLLNoo0 Ajjusanboaljui
10 fensnun AJ[eLIJEW 10 ATRUIPIORIIXD I0JRIAY] SIAIISII 10 $aTIeYD 9U0952]05q0 10 uoneroaidap ‘soxe; Jo no| ui sjuatuked opnjout jou op sosuadxy soueuueiy pue voneiady sajdiourid Fupnunoooe
pa1dodoe Aj[e1ousd ym 90uBp100oe Uj sasuadxy souruduiely pue Funjesod(y 9q 0) PaIopPISUOD SIB YIIYM SISOD JSYI0 AUE puw “1opunalay asjsni] ay) Jo asoy) Surpnpur ‘Kieonpyy Aue jo sasuadxa
pue sa9f oy ‘sapdyouprd Supunoooe paydosoe A[jerousd 1opun wolsAS AMjnN 2yl 03 sqeooje Azadord Jusixe oy} 0) ‘me] £q Jo AnD oy jo sousuipio Aq dd oul Aq pred 9q 01 paxnbai suonediqo
10 sasuadxo juonmnd Aue “a01a1as uoissiwsuen pue jomod paseyomd Jo 1500 oy) ‘s)S00 [ony ‘safieyo jeIudWUILA0S 1930 ‘(J021ay) nayl ur sjuswked Juipn[oul 10U INQ) SOXE] ‘SITIAIOS {EIIULDID) PUER
Bul[NSU0d [EUORIPPE JO 1502 oY) pue sasuadxa pue $39) A10siape [erdueuly pue Jurunodoe ‘SunisouFue ‘eda] ‘swniwaid soueinsur ‘sasuadxa Juswaial pue uotsuad ‘uonezijeiidsoy ‘yjesy ssokordwa
‘soBem pue sole[es ‘sjudwooeldal pue sjemaudl ‘siedal A1eurplo Jo s)so09 a1 Jo juswiAed oy 103 Aressadau Keuow (e Suipniour ‘parnbal Ajojerpaunul uay) JoU st YaIyM Jo justuked o) ‘Swall yons

0] apIse 1as 2q 0 paxnbai £jqeuoseal Louour Jo sjunowe ‘o) pajIwi| Jou Jnq “Furpnjdul ‘waiskg ANnn oy 2jelado pue ureutew 0) AIBSSIDU SPUNY Oy} SUBSW _Sasuadxy sourUUILIy pue uoneind(,,

"SPUOg] aNUAY FUIPURISING UO aSUIAXD 1S2I21UT SOPN[OXT

LELOEYIT 9L1°756°8T 195788°S81 $ sasuadxy duruUle W 29 SulesndQ
(26L°T05°8¢) (0Z0°¥86°S) (TLL°815°28) SIXe [, JO nal] U] justu ke :$s97]
(910°8LS Pp) (866°€0v°8) (810°7L1°9¢€) uotjeziiowy puy uonerdrda 8897

SPSLIGL6T P61°0PE Yy 1SELLS ST $ sSosuadxg SurreindQ

$207 "€ 1Pquaoa( $20T “1€ lquiesa(d $20T 1€ J9quiadeg
w:m_u:m— mﬁucoE | MEUCM— m&EOE N_ mEbcm— mS..EOE N_
UUEDEOU ._oﬂmg o_.:oo_m

SASNAAXH HONVNALNIVIN ANV SNOLLVIAdO

¢ HqIUxXy



0¢

£00-00T-z0 Ad1jod 3Ul|apIng [eloueuly Ndg Y3 Ut paysiqeIsa Se Spuny dAIsaL 3y puny Afjn 0) papaau Junowe ayy syuasaidal aduejeq ysed pajdiiIsalun ayl

(88v'S6€) S (085'609°T) S 60TTT S SJUSLIISIAU| pue YseD) pajauisalun
£98°€2590T S SZ€'£90°9C S 59508 S SUOIDLIISAY {BI0L
000002 00006 000°0TT puny juawdo}aAaQ J1UWIOU0d3
€LE'VBL'EE 8SZTI6T STT'€L8'1E judws.inbay aalasay Suneladp Sujueway
99819821 998’1981 - juawdojaasg walshs
005'6EY’S 000°£29 005'29L'p $Z07 10§ 3A1959Y UOIINIISUOD BuioBuQ
000'005°T 000051 000°0SET puny Aouagiawg pue juawaaoidwyi
€42'951'6 - £42'951'6 pund uonezijiqels aiey
000°0629 0000629 - pund uodNpay 1924
EV6'791°0Z POT'ZYEC S 6€8'CT8LT puny a0iAIeS192Q
000°005°L 000005°L 3A1959Y Y3
000°00T°T 000°02¢ 000°088 dwo) 51910 - IAIISIY FdUBINSU] J}3S
000'000°T 000°002 000008 Aujiqery oljqng - 9AI3S3Y dURINSUY 43S
216'925°L S L60'SZET S ST8'T0Z9 S jsodag Jawoisn)

SIUDWISIAU| PUB YSBD JO SUOIDIIISaY

6L£'821°90T S SL'LSY'bT S v€90£9'18 S $¢/TE/CT JO SB SJUBLIISAAUY pue Yse)
{9v1°228'vZ5) (02Z’L%995) (ST6'vLT'89Y) a)1eQ 0) JB3) SjuawAhed ysed
0ESV6E'PYS PSE'SOT'LS SL1'68¢'L8Y 91eQ 0] 1e3) s1di23Yy ysed
566'555'98 S 119°666'€Z S ¥8£'955°79 S ¥Z/T0/T0J0SY  Sjuaunsaayj pue ysed Sujuuidag
pauiquio) BESEI SI3sH
¥20¢ Tt J9qusag ¥Z0¢ '1E 19GUiesg ¥Z0Z ‘1€ Joquias3q

SLNINLSIANI ANV HSYD
SALNILN 21T9Nd 40 A4v09g ALID SYSNY




































